## Minutes of Lissett and Ulrome Parish Meeting 2014

**1** Chair G Daly welcomed everyone to the meeting and signed off the unanimously agreed minutes for the Annual Parish Meeting 2013. Apologies from Mrs W Emson for Rickaby Hall **2**. The Parish Council account balances were :

Community Acct £6497.74 Business Acct £3043.11 Petty cash £11.90

**3**. The Annual Report for the Parish Council was given by Vice Chair, Councillor A Bailey. He was pleased to report that two new Councillors had been co-opted onto the Council which meant the quota is complete. The Carbon Capture pipe line, and the Forewind off shore wind turbines are still issues which will affect the Parish. There have been issues with speeding traffic at Allison Lane which have not been born out by the traffic survey. There is currently only one property close to the coastal erosion. The Precept has been reduced again this year

. A Defibrillator for each village has been acquired and the Council are paying the costs of having them installed with an electrical supply to keep them at optimum temperature. During the year the Parish Council and local Police offered free burglar alarms for door handles and advice to reduce thefts. Extra grit bins have been provided by the parish Council and two grit spreaders have been purchased .A new Memorial Bench has been purchased and is about to be installed. The Pumping Station is still in need of upgrading by Yorkshire Water.

**4**. County Councillors J Evison and J Owen mentioned that they attend many meetings of the 21Parishes in their Ward especially when they can assist with a matter being dealt with by the Council. They made notes of several current issues. The Parish Councillors drew their attention to the water opposite the pond in Ulrome . Apparently it is coursed by the drain under the road being blocked .This past winter saw some high tides which have advanced the coastal erosion more than usual. There is currently one property which may require to be demolished . BT are rolling out their faster Broadband but do not notify the County Council where it will be next. This is frustrating to people in rural areas for their business and personal needs .

5a Lissett Village Association did not attend.

**b**. St Andrews Church . Mr Jefferson made apologies for Rev. Couper and made his report. The Church has recently been inspected by an architect and is perfectly sound. The Church has a fully functioning congregation . The Church clock is not chiming currently and is not keeping the correct time .Mr Jefferson is also the Treasurer of the Ulrome Charity . There is money available but no one has approached this year. The charity meets twice a year and sets the amount of awards and the process is anonymous .

c. Councillor R Watson reported the Chapel in Ulrome is to close .

**d.** Cllr A Bailey reported on behalf of Neighbourhood Watch. There has been no reports of crime from either residents or the Police. Cllr Bailey spoke to the Police and Crime Commissioner about the lack of information.

**e.** Mrs W Emson for Rickaby Hall was taken ill and left before the meeting started. The next meeting will be in May 2015.